.. pilgrims from several parishes of the count,y of Beancs, ]
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obsorved. Procession with hymns and prayers, frum
the boat to the church. At “4hgir departure, thg
programme was carsied oat with the sgame order and
edification. - ~ . t

On the 6th of July, St.Ferdmmnd and several
neighboring parishes pro ided a contingent of )
pilgrims. - .

gn the 7th, a perfectly organized pilgrimage of men
from St.-Sauvear. §

On the 8th, 300 pilgrims from St.-Joachim, the
sister parish to St-Anne’s. Tt was the Husband
rendering homage to Lis glorious Spouse by tho piety
of his children.

. On the 9th, St.-Pierre les-Becquets, 650 pilgrims;
Ste.-Anne de la Pérade, 650 pilgrims, and Ste.-Croix,
375 more. That same evening the arrival of 1050
pilgrims from St.-AlpLonse de Graatby, with tlioso
who had come by other routes, raised to 2300 the num.
ber of pilgrims prosent on the sameday. St. Anne wag
please_(f with the pious affluence of thesoe pilgrims.
“ Several eures have been granted, says the register
“at St. Anie's, and two graces of conversion, more
striking thar the raising of a dead man to life. Praise.
be given o good St. Anne!”

_ On the 10th took place the pilgrimage of St.-John's
parish, Quebec, with 550 pilgrims. The Cnion Musicale:
executed fine music for the gccusion  In the evening
come two pilgrimages. The one, cumposed of the
parishes of Deschamlault, Grondines and St. Albans,
numbared 500 pilgrims. The second, composed uf 700

had been ¢1ganized by the Pasior of the Sacred Heart
of Mary. The picty of the pilgrims was rewarded by”
the ¢ure of a young man whom an accident had
1eundored lame, and wLo left his cratches behind Lim.,

On the morning of the 11th, & numervus pilgrimage,
fiom Boucherville and a few parishes of the city of;
Montreal, arrived at St. Anne's wharf. The dircciur of-
the pilgrimage, the Revereud Monsiour Primean, was
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